
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:40 PM 
Michael Feldewert; Ross Easteriing; dan_mccright@eogresources.com 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Lance Easteriing; Adam Rankin; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; 
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
RE: Continuance Request Case No. 15126Gabrielle Gerholt 
<GAGerholt@hollandhart.com> 

Subject: 

Michael: 

Thank you for the prompt response on behalf of the applicant. With all parties in agreement, Case No. 15126 will be 
continued to the June 12 t h hearing docket. PRG 

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G. 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
0:505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462 
phillip.fioetze(5)state.nm.us 

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.coml 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:34 PM 
To: Ross Easteriing; dan mccriqht@eoqresources.com 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Lance Easteriing; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Adam Rankin; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; 
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: Continuance Request Case No. 15126Gabrielle Gerholt <GAGerholt@hollandhart.com> 

Mr. Easteriing: EOG does not object to your request for a continuance of Case No. 15126 and by this email we are 
requesting that this case be continued to the June 12th docket. 

Attached is the Amended Application that has been mailed to your new address. Please realize that your interests are 
not being pooled under this application. Instead, you are being notified as an offsetting party to the spacing unit EOG 
seeks to create. If you have any questions about this matter, please call Dan McCright with EOG at 432-686-3741. 

From: Ross Easteriing rmailto:rosseast2Q04(g)vahoo.com1 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:03 PM 
To: dan mccriahtOeoaresources.com: Michael Feldewert 
Cc: Florene.Davidson@$tate.NM.us; Lance Easteriing 
Subject: Continuance Request Case No. 15123 

Dear Mr. McCright and Michael Feldewert: 

Gentlemen, I have requested of the NMOCD a continuance of Case No. 15126. 

I have not received notice of the case to date and, as such, have not had a chance to 
review the proposal or retain council should that become necessary. 

i 



I hope you can see your way to grant this request. I'm requesting that the continuance 
be granted until the next hearing date. 

If you have any questions please let me know. 

Ross Easteriing 
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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:34 PM 
Ross Easteriing; dan_mccright@eogresources.com 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Lance Easteriing; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Adam Rankin; 
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Continuance Request Case No. 15126Gabrielle Gerholt <GAGerholt@hollandhart.com> 
EOG Amended Application.pdf. 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. Easteriing: EOG does not object to your request for a continuance of Case No. 15126 and by this email we are 
requesting that this case be continued to the June 12th docket. 

Attached is the Amended Application that has been mailed to your new address. Please realize that your interests are 
not being pooled under this application. Instead, you are being notified as an offsetting party to the spacing unit EOG 
seeks to create. If you have any questions about this matter, please call Dan McCright with EOG at 432-686-3741. 

From: Ross Easteriing [mailto:rosseast2004@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:03 PM 
To: dan mccriqht@eoaresources.com: Michael Feldewert 
Cc: Florene.Davidson@state.NM.us: Lance Easteriing 
Subject: Continuance Request Case No. 15123 

Dear Mr. McCright and Michael Feldewert: 

Gentlemen, I have requested of the NMOCD a continuance of Case No. 15126. 

I have not received notice of the case to date and, as such, have not had a chance to 
review the proposal or retain council should that become necessary. 

I hope you can see your way to grant this request. I'm requesting that the continuance 
be granted until the next hearing date. 

If you have any questions please let me know. 

Ross Easteriing 

i 



Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:21 PM 
To: Michael Feldewert (mfeldewert@hollandhart.com) 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: Request for Continuance for Case No. 15123 
Attachments: NMOCD Easteriing request for continuance Case No. 15126.pdf 

Michael: 

OCD has received a request for a continuance in EOG's case regarding the Ophelia 27 Well No. 701H. Please discuss this 
request with your client and provide a response keeping in mind the holiday will shorten the next work week. Thanks. 
PRG 

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G. 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
0: 505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462 
phillip.goetze{5)state.nm.us 
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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Mr. McCright and Michael Feldewert: 

Gentlemen, I have requested of the NMOCD a continuance of Case No. 15126. 

I have not received notice of the case to date and, as such, have not had a chance to 
review the proposal or retain council should that become necessary. 

I hope you can see your way to grant this request. I'm requesting that the continuance 
be granted until the next hearing date. 

If you have any questions please let me know. 

Ross Easteriing 

Ross Easteriing <rosseast2004@yahoo.com> 
Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:03 PM 

WtCf/VFO OCD 
dan_mccright@eogresources.com; mfeldewert@hollandhart.comW HH'( 2 2 p 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Lance Easteriing 09 
Continuance Request Case No. 15123 
NMOCD Easteriing request for continuance Case No. 15126.pdf 
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1625 Wagon Train Dr. SE 
Albuquerque. NM 87123 

Florine Davidson 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Frances Drive 
Santa Fe. NM 87505 

RE; Request for Continuance 
Case Number 15126 

Dear Ms. Davidson: 

Thank you for taking my call this afternoon Florine. At this time I would like to formally 
request a continuance of the above referenced cause until the following hearing date. Per your 
advice, I am copying both Dan McCright and Michael H. Feldewert with Holland & Hart with 
this request via email this afternoon and will also send them the same via the Postal Service. 

I submitted a Change of Address to EOG several months ago to their Houston. Texas office and 1 
receive mail from them from time to time. 

I have not however, to date, received notice of the above proposed action at my correct address. 
I spoke with Dan McCright at EOG's Midland. Texas office on Tuesday May 20th and 
apparently the application for the above case was submitted out of the Midland office which had 
my old address. Mr. McCright said he would have the Certified Letter sent to me. so I am sure it 
is on its way. 

Yesterday, my cousin emailed me a copy of the Certified Letter he received from Holland & 
Hart, the law firm representing EOG in this matter. That May 9 t h letter states that a Pre Hearing 
Statement, that 1/ we must be submitted to your office by Thursday prior to that hearing which is 
today! 

In any event, I have not had an opportunity to find or retain an attorney for this matter nor have I 
had time to review this proposed Case and I don't understand how the proposed action would 
affect me or my Sister's interest. 

If you have any questions or concerns, or if I might elaborate, please feel free to call me at 
(970)819-8642. 

Thursday, May 22; 2014 

RECEIVED OCD 


